Morongo



B0804 Morongo Presbyterian Girls' School

Location

205 Ballarat Road,, BELL POST HILL VIC 3215 - Property No B0804

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1138

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 26, 2005

Two-storey mansion with single-storey wings built of bluestone with quoins, window architraves, and parapet (from which cornice has been removed) of dressed freestone, central stone porch with paired columns and timber veranda (now lacking its decorative detail) across front and around sides. Built in 1859 for pastoralist John Calvert, architect J.L. Shaw; since 1927 part of Morongo Presbyterian Girls College; alterations and additions since that date are excluded.

Classified: 25/04/1974 Revised: 03/08/1998 Other Names Former Presbyterian Girls' School,

Hermes Number 68164

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/